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Public Service Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

State of Florida

DATE: October 5, 2015

TO: Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Terri Jones, Administrative Assistant, Division of Engineering 7-;—#
RE: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed.

Please find the Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed in the Division of
Engineering. Of the one document listed on the report, staff recommends returning it at this time.
If you have any questions about this report, please call me at 413-6127.

Thank you.
Theresa M. Jones

Attachment: Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed
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Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During August 2015

DOCKET

DOCKET TITLE

150115-WS Joint application
for approval of
transfer of
majority
organizational
control of Ni
Florida, LLC,
holder of
Certificate Nos.
388-W in Lee
County and 104-S
in Pasco County,
to N1 Pacolet
Milliken
Utilities, LLC.

DOCUMENT

03051-15

Division of Engineering

LEAD STE./ATT.

Lee
Villafrate

STATUS

Staff recom fld;
awaiting order

DESCRIPTION RETAIN

RETURN

Ni Pacolet (Rule

- (CONFIDENTIAL)
Consolidated
financial
statements for
Pacolet Milliken
Enterpnses, Inc.
and it's
subsidiaries for
years ending 12/14
and 12/13.



Total number of records:






